Appendix D

Memo from Jim Ford,
Federal Relations Director of
the American Petroleum Institute to
Vice President Cheney’s Energy Task Force
March 20, 2001



-

Kelliher, Joseph
From: Jim Ford [Fordj@api.org)
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 2:06 PM
Yo: Kel®her, J
Subject: Statement on Energy Pdlicy/implementation
Importance: High
j
NEP Statement.doc

As we discussed, please find attached a short paper on the U.S. oil and
natvral gas supply situation, together with a list of steps that the
Administration could take at once to alleviate the situation. T will
send :

you additional materials under separate cover.

Jin Ford

Federal Relations Director
American Petroleum Institute
682-8210

fordjPapi.org <mailto:fordjfapi.org>
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Available Administrative Actions on National Energy Policy ip the Oil and Natoral Gas
Sectors:

Ref;nin: Exccutive Branch agencics to avoid significant adverse coargy consequences in proposiog regulatory and
other administrative actions.

Require Exccutive Branch agencics to review existing rules and policies and revise therm as pecessary to elognate
significant adverse energy consequences.

Make epcrgy policy 8 key assigmment for a senjor White Bouse aide.

Dircet the Interior Department, in consaltstion with otbar fodersl land management sgeocics and the

Department, to complete the inventory of federal oil and nahural gas resources mandated by the 2000 amendrments fo
the Energy Policy and Conservation Act.

Direct the Energy Depariment, in consultation with the federal public lind management egencics, to identify

administrative barrics to timely exploration and development of federal oil and gas resowrces and take steps to
remove those barriers. :

Provide a “strike force™ to complement existing staff of public land managerrent agencies to immedistely reduce the
wemendous bacidog of pending applications for permits to develop federal oil and gus leases, to revise resource
managernent plans, and fo complete required envirommental analyses. Ultimately, provide adequate
staffing/resources to maintain and expedited timetable for these activitics.

Direct tbe Interior Department to expand royalty-in-kind (RIX) programs onshore and offshore, with any RIX oil 10
be transferred into the Strategic Petyoleam Reserve,

Maintain the December 2001 schedule for OCS Lease Sale 181,

Grant California’s request to the Enviromnental Protection Agency for a waiver from the Clean Air Act’s oxygen
mmandate for reformoulated gasohine. ’ .

Ensure that the first annual report from the advisory group 1o EPA on technological feasibility (cquipment and
construction resowrces) of the on-road diese) sulfur rule includes meaningful conchisions and recormmendations thay
the agency can use quickly lo decide whethar modifications sbould be made 1o avoid adverse fuel supply and price
conscguences,

Direct the Labor Department, in consultation with the Energy Department, 1o devlop recommendations for a job-
taitning program designed to fill employment needs i the oil and natural gas industry.

Dircet the Office of Mamgement and Budget 1o delermine whether fiscal 2001 fands could be reprogranuned to
increase prants to states for low-income beating and weatherization assistance, .

Direct OMB to detcamine whether fimds could be reprograrmned to ensure full fonding of U-S. Coast Guard mutical
charting programs and Corps of Eogineers harbor maintenance activities to ensure that tankers can move necded
petroloum products safely and expeditiously.
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Royalty In Kind

Description: Under the terms of federal of and gas lease egreements and currend statules, the federal
gmremmenlm!akeitsmyaltyshareofoiandgaspmdudjon’nvakm'(mtney)or'nk'nd’
{production).  In FY2000 federad royalies brought 52 bilfon doltars lo the U.S. Treasury. -lnduslry

Backwound:Smfedaalmyaﬂyhasbeenlakanhkhdbyho&cretaqshceha'eeﬂyﬁ?ﬂ's. The
prhcipalRlemgambeforeWQGWasBmSmalReﬂ\erRlKOingmn. Since that time, the MMS has
successfully managed RIK piot programa for both of and gas. Numerous hearings have been held in the
HouseandSenatedtrhgﬂ"elasﬂwryearsonMebeneﬁuan( The Stale of Texas testiied before

number of Significant Piiot proorams 1o ascertain the feashbilty of RIK. Tha og sisits thot 8 poo
achieved significont cost-savings and revenue enhancament through its RIK Pilst programs.

Status: Cuwently, In addition o the Smal Refiner RIK program, MMS has four, muitl-year RIK programs
in place- (1) a Wyoming od RIK Piiot, (2) a State of Texos 8(p) gas F.C)K Pilot, (3) an OCS gas RIK Piot,

Discusslon: Enabling legiskation is required lo provide the federal government the authority fo fuly

implement RIK and to pay for RIK services such as ransportation and processing? RIK should be
considered part of a comprehensive national energy stategy and 3 permanent tool for the Minerals
Management Service to use in fulfilling ils mission.

Enabling legislation will afow the department to pay for costs associaled with REC such as transportation
and processing, provide certainty 1o the lessee, the States and the fegaral povemment, provide for
cooperation with the stales, and avold valuation problemns that arise when royally is taken in value.

Legislative action: Enact attached drafl bill Ceveloped by Senate Energy Staff medifying the authorizing
acts.
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Transition Policy Issue Paper

Policy Considerations

edersl government, the stales, tibes and lessees? Mas MMS allocated adequate resources for
menagement of the RIK programs? ) .

Dplions: '
* No change. This would permit the tms necessary to perform a thorough review of the

fundementst changes that are occurring and are planned within the core revenue coflection and
disbursement functions and ther impact on policies of the Minerals Management Service.

Timing/Milestones: The reinventing governmenbplain English initiatives impact the core of alf MMS
initiaﬁvgs and therefore must be reviewed within the first 100 days of the new administration,
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Transition Policy Issue Paper

Royalty in Value

Description: Under the terms of federal ol and gas lease agreements and curent statules, the federa!
govwmnenlwrytakensroyaitysrwenfoiandgaspmducﬁon’mvam'(m)ey)or'nkhd'
(production). thanroranyistakmhva:ua,mapohtofvahaﬁonisﬂ‘»eva!uaat“wwelonhelease
where the off or gas was .DnMarm15.2900,meMMSﬁ1aﬂzednewbiva|uaﬁonregulaﬁom
mwwiﬁmmrwm

certainty, sim and faimess Thafnalregmaﬁdnswerakmnedb!eiy.d\anengedbymwaﬂdgas

Status: The Senate and House held numerous hearings on MMS’ proposed ofl valuation rules last year
and imposed a mulikyear moratorium prior 1o the rules going final in March, The MMS is in the process of |
implementing the new rules and training internal personnel. As discusseq cbove, the industry has ,

Courl. . '

Key Issues/Decisions: Should the MMS obtain 3 legad opinion from the new DO Solichor regarding

valuation away from the lease and Specifically on the duty to markel ssue? Should the Department -

engage in a review of transportation issues? Shouid;he MMS have forther policy discussions regarding
decisions using an indexing methodology to approximate lease value and the issusnce of valuation
delenminations? Should DO revisi the issue of comparable sales and tendering? ’ ‘

Options: : )

* Obtain a legal opinion from the new DO solicitor regarding the Department’s position on the duty
fo market and the best methodologles to oblain value ot the lease.

. After a review of Judge Lamberth's decision obtain a legal opinion from the new DOI solicitor
regarding ofl and gas transportation issues and consider whether to prosecute the appeal.

. ConsiderrewﬁﬁnQMBQastrénsportaﬁonrulesonappeano!heFederalC’rcuuandﬁweoﬂ
valuation rules being challenged in fight of the D.C. Disbict Court decision,

Timing/Milestones: First 100 days,
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Fill was suspended in FY 1995 to devote budget resources to refurbishing the SPR equipment
and extending the life of the complex through at least the first quarter of the next century. In
1999, fill was resumed in a joint initiative between the Departments of Energy and the Inferior to
supply royalty il from Federal offshore tracts to the Strategic Petroleum Reserve,

Proposal

Presidents ﬁavc made findings that increasing oil imports can threaten the Nation’s natjonal
security. The history of the last 30 years demonstrates that energy price and supply volatility can
result in significant, deleterious economic conditions.

Under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act and the Mineral Leasing Act, the Secretary of the
Interior is authorized to take the federal government share of oil and gas production extracted
from federa] lands as a percentage share of the commodity produced. Further, those statutes
permit the hq'l—‘t:rior Secretary to transfer the federal government’s production share to the
Secretary of Energy or Defense, as well as to other agencies. -

In 1998, during a period of lethargic crude oil markets, the Secretaries of Energy and Interior
entered into an agreement for the federal share of crude oil production to be deposited, directly
or indirectly, into the Strategic Petroleum Reserve rather than being sold into the market, with
the proceeds being deposited into the U.S. Treasury.

This program agreement successfully added to the volumes stored in the SPR. The program was
suspended when the Secretary of Energy found that the federal share of oil production would be
better utilized to be sold into domestic markets to augment supplies flowing to domestic
refineries as world supplies tightened and upward pri¢e volatility pervaded energy markets.
Language

At the appropriate place insert the following:

The Secretary of the Interior shall enter into an agreement with the Secretary of Energy to
transfer title to the federal share of crude oil production from federal lands for use at the
discretion of the Secrcta.ry of Energy in filling the Strategic Petroleum Reserve during periods of
© crude oil market stability. The Secretary of Energy may also use the federal share of crude oil
produced from federal lands for other disposal within the Federal Government, as he may
determine, to carry out the energy policy of the United States. |

DOED02-0146

136



